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APPENDIX B 



-----Original Message----- 

From: Michelle Buttery 

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 10:10 AM GMT Standard Time 

To: 'DAWN COPLEY'; The Commissioner 

Subject: RE: Letter for PCC 

 

I am with the Commissioner, Dr Billings, and he states that he consents to your request as 

contained in your letter. 

 

Michelle Buttery Chief Executive and Solicitor 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: DAWN COPLEY [Dawn.Copley@southyorks.pnn.police.uk] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2016 09:59 AM GMT Standard Time 

To: The Commissioner; Michelle Buttery 

Subject: Letter for PCC 

 
Please see attached letter for PCC Alan Billings. 
  
Kind regards 
Dawn 
  
Dawn Copley QPM 
Deputy Chief Constable 
South Yorkshire Police 
Carbrook House 
5 Carbrook Hall Road 
Sheffield 
S9 2EH (S9 2EG SatNav) 
 
Internal Tel: 718405 
External Tel: 0114 252 3405 
  
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 

 

From: CBMFD08M@southyorks.pnn.police.uk [mailto:CBMFD08M@southyorks.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 03 May 2016 09:57 
To: MAXINE AGAR 
Subject: Message from KMBT_C454 
  

 Tackling child sexual exploitation is a priority for the Force and it is the responsibility of 

everyone to help spot the signs and say something. 

 

For more information visit www.southyorkshire.police.uk/spotthesigns 
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